

Body Cameras

Deborah Johnson (Cosmetology)

Tue 4/21/2026 11:36 AM

Sent Items

To: Maria Jose Aleman <mj.aleman@halosbodycams.com>;

Cc: Erin Marceaux <Erin.Marceaux@LA.GOV>;

Good morning,

I'm reaching out regarding our body camera program. Recently, we were informed that the governor has directed us to discontinue use of these devices. However, we have not yet received an official cease-and-desist order confirming this directive.

Given the uncertainty, we would like to better understand our options. If we are ultimately unable to continue using the cameras, is there a process for canceling our three-year contract? Additionally, would an official cease-and-desist order be required to move forward with cancellation?

We remain hopeful that the governor may reconsider, but in the meantime, we want to ensure we are fully informed about our obligations and available options.

Thank you for your guidance, and I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,



DEBORAH JOHNSON

Licensing Analyst Supervisor

Louisiana State Board of Cosmetology

11622 SunBell Ct Baton Rouge, LA 70809

p: (225)756-3404 | 866-257-7901 (toll free)

e: deborah.johnson@la.gov

w: www.lsbclouisiana.gov

HALOS | Regarding Contract Status & State Directive

Chiara Nunu <chiara.nunu@halosbodycams.com>

Tue 4/21/2026 2:35 PM

To: Deborah Johnson (Cosmetology) <Deborah.Johnson@LA.GOV>;

You don't often get email from chiara.nunu@halosbodycams.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hello Deborah,

MJ looped me in on your current situation, and I wanted to touch base with you.

That is certainly a unique situation. At this point, we would need to review the official notice from the state to better understand the directive and its implications.

We completely understand the challenge you're facing and want to be as supportive as possible. Once you have received formal notification, we will work with you to determine the best path forward, and work with you on next steps.

Please feel free to share any updates as they become available.

Best regards,

Chiara Nunu
Customer Success
Manager

HALOS Body
Cams



m
o
b
i
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
e
m
a
i
l
a
d
d
r
e
s
s
a
d
d
r
e
s
s

512-886-2713

chiara.nunu@halosbodycams.com



4400 State Highway 121, Suite 300, Lewisville, Texas
75056